



Florida Department of Transportation

RICK SCOTT
GOVERNOR

605 Suwannee Street
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0450

JIM BOXOLD
SECRETARY

January 21, 2016

Khoa Nguyen
Director, Office of Technical Services
Federal Highway Administration
3500 Financial Plaza, Suite 400
Tallahassee, Florida 32312

Re: State Specifications Office
Section **990**
Proposed Specification: **9900201 Temporary Traffic Control Device Materials.**

Dear Mr. Nguyen:

We are submitting, for your approval, two copies of the above referenced Supplemental Specification.

The changes are proposed by Chester Henson of the State Roadway Design Office to modify the language for current Department practice.

Please review and transmit your comments, if any, within two weeks. Comments should be sent via email to daniel.scheer@dot.state.fl.us.

If you have any questions relating to this specification change, please call me at 414-4130.

Sincerely,

Signature on file

Daniel Scheer, P.E.
State Specifications Engineer

DS/dt

Attachment

cc: Florida Transportation Builders' Assoc.
State Construction Engineer

TEMPORARY TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICE MATERIALS.**(REV ~~11-2530-151-21-16~~)**

SUBARTICLE 990-2.1.2 is deleted and the following substituted:

990-2.1.2 Collars for Traffic Cones: Collars for traffic cones shall meet the requirements of ASTM D4956 Type ~~VIII~~ or higher retroreflective prismatic sheeting materials identified in Section 994 including supplementary requirements for reboundable sheeting. The outdoor weathering shall be for 12 months for all sheeting types.

SUBARTICLE 990-5.2.1.1 is deleted and the following substituted:

990-5.2.1 Body Requirements: Markers must be made of nonferrous material. Marker dimensions are based on an x and y axis where the y dimension is parallel to the centerline and the x axis is 90° to the y axis.

The base must be ~~approximately minimum of~~ 4 inches along the x axis and ~~approximately minimum of 21.125~~ inches along the y axis.

The vertical wall must be a minimum of 4 inches long with a minimum height of 2 inches and a maximum height of 3 inches with retroreflective sheeting affixed to the upper portion of the vertical wall. The retroreflective sheeting must be a minimum of 0.25 inch in width and extend the full length of the vertical wall.

TEMPORARY TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICE MATERIALS.**(REV ~~11-2530-151-21-16~~)**

SUBARTICLE 990-2.1.2 is deleted and the following substituted:

990-2.1.2 Collars for Traffic Cones: Collars for traffic cones shall meet the requirements of ASTM D4956 Type ~~VIII~~ or higher retroreflective prismatic sheeting materials identified in Section 994 including supplementary requirements for reboundable sheeting. The outdoor weathering shall be for 12 months for all sheeting types.

SUBARTICLE 990-5.2.1.1 is deleted and the following substituted:

990-5.2.1 Body Requirements: Markers must be made of nonferrous material. Marker dimensions are based on an x and y axis where the y dimension is parallel to the centerline and the x axis is 90° to the y axis.

The base must be ~~approximately minimum of~~ 4 inches along the x axis and ~~approximately minimum of 21.125~~ inches along the y axis.

The vertical wall must be a minimum of 4 inches long with a minimum height of 2 inches and a maximum height of 3 inches with retroreflective sheeting affixed to the upper portion of the vertical wall. The retroreflective sheeting must be a minimum of 0.25 inch in width and extend the full length of the vertical wall.